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July 27, 1915.

Dear Sirs

I have before me your letter of July 13th
rogeived in my absences The study of employment pro-
bloms will doubtloss form a part of the investigation
of industrial relations whioch has been comaitted by
the Foumdation to Mr. W. L. MaoKenzle Kings For that
reason I have forwarded your inquiry to Mr. King, though
Hr. Xing has probably not reached that point in his
studies which will enable him to supply information
that will be of material assletance.

Very truly yours,

¥r. Joln N. Hazen, Se0y.,
Soglety for Study of "mployment Problems,
29 West 39th S'.’
Hew York Citye.
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